



NORTHWEST PIEDMONT INTERGROUP

MEETING AGENDA

MAY 21ST, 2020

6:00 -7:30 PM

OPENING: SERENITY PRAYER

WELCOME AND OPENING COMMENTS

CHAIR IAN K.

INTRODUCTION OF ATTENDEES

MINUTES OF LAST MEETING

ALANNAH R.

TREASURER'S REPORT

TREASURER JOHN R.

SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS: (Please Review Key Items Only)

- H & I (TREATMENT)
- ACCESSIBILITIES
- ANSWERING SERVICE
- COOPERATION WITH THE PROFESSIONAL COMMUNITY/PUBLIC INFORMATION (CPC-PI)
- MEN'S CORRECTIONS
- WOMEN'S CORRECTIONS
- LITERATURE
- WEBSITE
- DISTRICT 17
- DISTRICT 18
- DISTRICT 19
- NCCYPPA

MIKE P.

CORY P.

TBD

JIMMY B.

MIKE T.

LAURA M.

PATTY G.

JOHN R.

BUD H.

CATHERINE W.

LEN T.

ALANNAH R.

OLD BUSINESS

- REPLACEMENT NEEDED- DISTRICT 17 BOARD OF TRUSTEES
- BOOKSTORE POINT OF SALE/INVENTORY

IAN K.

IAN K.

NEW BUSINESS

- FILL ANSWERING SERVICE CHAIR AND ALT. CHAIR
(2 CANDIDATES WILL BE ON THE ZOOM CALL)

IAN K

UPCOMING EVENTS

- TBD

GROUP ANNOUNCEMENTS

HOME GROUP REPS

NEXT MEETING DATE

THURSDAY JUNE, 18TH

I am responsible.

When anyone, anywhere, reaches out for help,
I want the hand of AA always to be there. And for that: I am responsible.